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Republic of the Philippines
University of the Philippines Mindanao
Mintal, Tugbok District, Davao City
Tel. No. (082) 293-0016 local 103 Fax No. 293-0185

Date: 4 August 2017

BID BULLETIN NO. 04-2017

Completion of Football Field: Delivery and Installation of Synthetic Turf System

This Bid Bulletin is issued for the following reasons:

Particular

Response

1. Clarifications received from various bidders.

a. “Our company is a platinum member of PhilGEPS and
we are entering into a Joint Venture Agreement with a
foreign companies from Korea certified as not registered
corporations in the Philippines by SEC for the projects a)
Completion of Track Ovai: Delivery and Installation of
Synthetic Track System and other facilities b) Completion
of Football Field: Delivery and Installation of Synthetic
Turf System.

Do these foreign companies still need to be registered with
PhilGEPS? Or we will just submit equivalent documents,
i.e. (Corporate Registration, Business Permit, Tax
Clearance, Audited Financial Statement) Translated,
notarized and certified by the Korean Embassy.”

b. “We would like to inquire on deriving the completion rate of
projects. With regards to actual installation, E-Sports gauge
completion based on contractor’s estimated percentage of
accomplished work.

However, we are unsure as to how to estimate percentage
completion of projects whose materials are still on transit.
Please note that the production of Limonta turf takes about a
month and the materials has been fully paid by E-Sports. It is
ready to be shipped next week and will arrive the site by first
of second week of August.

Your advise on the matter will be greatly appreciated since
we would like to conform to the requirements of UP
Mindanao BAC.”

. “In case our foreign partner has no available document (i.e.
PhilGEPS) should we submit a statement of Not Available
instead?”

d. “In case we don’t have similar completed project, can we
use our foreign partner’s list of completed projects abroad?”

e. “For technical specifications documents: Are we going to fill
up the specifications column? The document we have has no
entry on the specifications column.”

Please refer to Section 23.1 b, 23.2 of the 2016 Revised
IRR of RA9184

The completion rate of each project should be computed
based on actual work done and installed on site.
Therefore, materials that have been purchased, are on
transit, or already delivered on site but are not yet
installed cannot be considered as work accomplished or
completed.

Please refer to Section 23.1 b, 23.2 of the 2016 Revised
IRR of RA9184

No. The local partner entering into the Joint Venture
Agreement is required to have completed at least one (1)
similar local project.

Please see attached Technical Specifications Form.




f. “We need a plan of Football stadium showing the detail of
the rise and run of the bleachers for the 2000 pcs seats
requirements. We have 3-set up of installation that depends
on the dimension of the rise and run of the bleachers.”

g. “With regards to the Technical Specifications Item E. We
just want to clarify if ground embed equipment is included?”

h. “We would like to clarify regarding warranty submitted
during BID Opening, is it a sample or draft warranty
package. But it is indicated in the Warranty & Guarantee no.
7 page 7 of 15 of Technical Docs during the Bid a Samply
Policy must be provided. A letter from an agent of a sample
Certificate of Insurance will not be acceptable. It is
contradicted. Which of which we need to submit. A sample
policy only or we need to enroll already it to the insurance.
But as per Insurance they will provide insurance policy if the
project is already awarded. In our thinking we only attached
Sample Policy of the Insurance. Hoping to receive
clarification on this matter.”

i. “Two companies with JVA represent two (2) different
products. Will the BAC accept references using a different
brand than the one being offered in the bid?”

j- “Will the bid price be quoted at CIF? This means that UP
Mindanao will be the consignee. This also indicates that the
documents to be used to release the shipment will be those of
UP Mindanao. However, if UP Mindanao will go into an
MOA with the PSC, then all documents of the PSC will be
used for this particular project for tax-exemption purposes.”

“Is it okay if we can have our product presentation?”

1. “One of the companies in the JVA does not have a PhilGEPS
Platinum certificate. Will this be a reason for
disqualification? Will it be acceptable if the Platinum
certificate be given at a later date? It will take 3 weeks to
upgrade the said classification and might not make in time of
the bid.”

m. “This is to confirm that the FIFA Lab test for FIFA Quality
Pro System will only be given post bid and before
construction of football field.”

Please see attached plan showing the rise and run of the
bleachers. Sheet A-01 shows the bleachers section of the
Football Stadium Phases 1 and 2 where the 1800 units
simple-mounted fiberglass football stadium seats with
medium-height (30cm) backrest are to be installed.

If this refers to the project record documents to be
submitted prior to final acceptance of the project, yes, the
ground embed equipment shall be included. The project
records should be as comprehensive and extensive as
possible.

Minimum pre- paid five (5) year insured warranty
Insured Warranty Coverage must be provided in the form
of 1 single policy.

All products offered in each bid, including all
accessories, should be the products that the bidder will
supply and install. References to other brands that the
bidder will not supply and install for the project should
be explicitly designated as “For reference only. Not
included in bid.” It can be purchased as part of similar
projects completed.

All costs should be borne by the bidder including
customs duties, brokerage, and other related expenses.
Delivered and installed in UP Mindanao.

Since the bidding for the Synthetic Track and Turf are
already ongoing, we will no longer entertain product
presentations. Bidders shall be given a similar
opportunity during the oral presentations, which is part of
the bidding process.

Please refer to Section 23.1 b, 23.2 of the 2016 Revised
IRR of RA9184

Yes, FIFA Lab test for FIFA Quality Pro System will
only be given post bid and before construction of football
field followed by field testing by FIFA prior to turn over
of the facility to UP Mindanao.

2. Issuance of Updated Checklist of Requirements

Please see attached file.

3. Issuance of Schedule of Requirements

Please see attached file.

4. Issuance of Technical Specifications

Please see attached file. (Section 32 1823)




5. Issuance of Unit PricerAnalysis Template ] To be used for the Bill of Quantities

For information and guidance of all concerned. '____A

'

Antonio R. Obsioma, P.h.
BAC Chair



